
The below are notes uploaded to suggestion 50-21-18-053. 
 
Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 10/26/2020 12:10:01 PM 
 
Message received from Exam Southwest Area on 10/26/2020 
 
Hello ,  
 
We would not be adopting this.  
 
Thanks,  

  
 Exam SWA 

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 10/26/2020 10:37:29 AM 
 
From:   
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 8:27 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: Input for suggestion 50-21-18-053 RESPOND by 10/23/2020 
 
Hi , an electronic date stamp is not a new idea. We are already using it in South 
Atlantic Area. Thanks. 

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by: Joe Ann McQuaige 
Created: 10/26/2020 9:39:09 AM 
 
Message received from Collection North Atlantic 10/26/2020 
 
I don’t see a problem with allowing anyone within the Service to utilize this method of stamping returns 
digitally. It sounds cost effective and productivity would increase with this method being less timing 
consuming to process a return especially during times like COVID where many are working remotely, 
and most communications are conducted via email. 
Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by: Joe Ann McQuaige 
Created: 10/26/2020 9:22:32 AM 
 
Message from Collection Central on 10/26/2020 
 
In our current climate and with Telework which has and will continue to increase this is a 
good option as mail is one of the biggest issues that we are dealing with during the 
conditions under this pandemic. If RO’s have the ability to use an electronic date stamp 
this would limit time in the office as well as open the door for mail to easily be processed 
from a drop location without having to go into an office, some items will need to continue 
to be handled in the office but an electronic date stamp would go a long way in helping 
Telework employees and well as Hotelers who do not have a designated office/desk 
assignment. I think the benefits will outweigh any cost incurred and will save cost in office 
travel in the future. 



Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 10/16/2020 1:53:17 PM 
 
Message received from Exam Central area on 10/16/2020 
 

 
 
I believe this suggestion is already in the pipeline for Exam to use. I did a quick search 
and found the below update. It says other BODs are using it too. I think it is already 
being considered. It would make sense for Exam to follow suit, especially since other 
BODs are already utilizing it. 
 
Question: Electronic Stamp - Can the process be revisited? 
Answer: Several in Field Collection (and in other Business Units) have been successfully 
using a Digital Date Stamp solution in the Adobe Acrobat software for the past several 
years to add the received date stamp to documents received over e-fax. There is no 
prohibition on using this option and the process is legitimate and authorized based on 
the Adobe software licenses secured by the Service. 
Contributed by   
Last updated: Thursday, May 21, 2020 
 

 

SBSE Exam - Central Area  
 

  CLOSE    

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 10/16/2020 1:46:26 PM 
 
Message received from Southwest Collection area on 10/16/2020 
 
Hi  
 
This looks as though it would improve efficiency and reduce costs, especially with so many 
of our ROs teleworking. It wouldn’t require the adoption of any additional software, so no 
additional cost. 
 

 
Southwest Area   

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:   
Created: 9/17/2020 12:52:36 PM 
 
Received message from field Collection 9/17/2020 
 
Good morning ,  
 
I reviewed the suggestion, and below is the input from Gulf States Area:  
 
 



The Adobe Acrobat 2017 program currently has a dynamic stamp built in that allows a 
user to stamp a PDF document that shows it was received, by whom, the date, and 
time. This tool is currently an option used by RAs in GSA to date stamp documents 
without printing them. I am also including the FAQ from SB/SE stating it has been used 
for the past several years.  
 
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
http://mysbse.web.irs.gov/collection/covid19/caseresolutionfaqs/39689.aspx 
 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
, Gulf States Area 

 
 

  CLOSE    

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 7/16/2020 7:30:53 AM 
 
Message from TE/GE may be a duplicate 
 
From: Carroll Karen B  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 10:40 AM 
To:   
Subject: RE: Input on Suggestion 50-21-18-053 - RESPOND by 6/29/2020 
 
Good Morning  
 
I’m still waiting for a few more comments. Here are the couple of comments I’ve 
received, which I’ll share now: 
 
•  no comments from EO Exam.” 
 
•  
EO R&A does not have any processes that would require/benefit from this tool.” 

 
  CLOSE    

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 7/16/2020 7:29:16 AM 
 
Message received from TG/GE, it may be a duplicate 



 
HI  
 
Here is another comment from TEGE.  
 
“Hi  
 
We did have some interest in the field but management suggested this suggestion be 
directed towards BSP to determine if there is a setting that allows a date stamp on the 
efax.” 
 
(Note: , BSP is the TEGE Business Systems Planning office, which is our 
Automation Support function.) You may already know that there is a setting which 
would allow a “date stamp’ on e-fax. 

 
  CLOSE    

Private: (Note entered by Coordinator/Evaluator.) 
Note by:  
Created: 7/16/2020 7:27:22 AM 
 
Message from TE/GE 7/15/2020 
 
Good Morning  
 
Here are more comments from TEGE. I’m waiting for one more response. 
 
1. These are comments from our TEGE Exempt Organzations/Government Entities 
(EO/GE) Examination function: 
 
“Hi  
 
I just got back to the office this morning. 
 
Here is a summary of the responses I received from the EO Exam senior managers: 
 
• While I’m not familiar with this tool, it does sound like it would promote all electronic 
case files and eliminating unnecessary printing. 
• I like it! The future is an electronic environment so the earlier we begin to transition 
the better.  
• When I was in manager in EP Exam, our group the pdf tool to electronically stamp the 
information that was received. Not all information had to be electronically date 
stamped, but the ones that did we used that pdf tool. This was helpful to stamp 
documents when the RAs were in the field and received items through e-fax to their 
email. 
• I am not familiar with the Electronic Date Stamp, but it sounds like it would be 
beneficial to EOE as we have increased the use of electronically receiving information. 
 
I sounds like some of our folks already use this in TEGE, but it could be used more 
widespread especially now with the amount of telework that is being done.”  
 
2. These are comments from our TEGE Employee Plans Examination (EPE) function: 
 












